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Subject: FW: Prosperity - Update to Interested Parties - Panel Report 
 
Attachments: Report of the Federal Review Panel for the Prosperity Gold-Copper Mine Project.pdf 
 
 
 

From: Prosperity Review [CEAA]  
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 4:34 PM 
To: Prosperity Review [CEAA] 
Subject: Prosperity - Update to Interested Parties - Panel Report 
 
Dear Interested Parties: 
 
Please be advised that today, the federal Panel reviewing Taseko Mines Ltd.’s proposed Prosperity 
Gold-Copper Mine Project (the Project) submitted its report to the federal Minister of the Environment 
and to the Ministers of Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Transport Canada and Natural Resources 
Canada, the responsible authorities for the Project. 
 
The Panel’s report, including the executive summary,  are attached to this message. The Panel’s 
report is also available at www.prosperityreviewpanel.com. 
 
The News Release is available on the Canadian Environmental Registry for the Project. 
 
The Government of Canada will now consider the Panel’s conclusions and recommendations in 
determining whether it will issue the authorizations, approvals and permits required to enable the 
Project to proceed. 
 
Thank-you, 
 
Colette Spagnuolo 
 
 
 
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency | Agence canadienne d'évaluation environnementale 
160 Elgin St. Ottawa ON  K1A 0H3 | 160, rue Elgin, Ottawa ON  K1A 0H3 
prosperity.review@ceaa-acee.gc.ca 
Telephone | Téléphone 1-866-582-1884 
Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-957-0941 
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada 
P Do you really need to print this e-mail? Please think of the environment!|Avez-vous réellement 
besoin d'imprimer ce courriel? S.V.P. Pensons à l'environnement! 
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http://www.prosperityreviewpanel.com/
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